12/11/24, 11:56 AM Gmail - RE: Request for quotation (R125P02-11)

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Request for quotation (R125P02-11)

1 message

GoldMedical KFT <info@gold-medical.hu> 11 December 2024 at 11:54

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

As | wrote, the partner will not accept it at a higher price.

Therefore, | do not want to keep the order.

| will try to talk to the customer, but it is very difficult during the Christmas period, because
everyone is in a hurry to go on a longer vacation.

We will only be able to finalize this in January.

Thank you in advance for your help!
Best Regards:
Kata

Mrs Kata Szedfi

office manager

Gold Medical Ltd.

Hg: Hungary, 1221 Budapest, Hasadék u.22.B
Office:  Hungary, 2370 Dabas, Bartok Béla at 45.
e-mail: info@gold-medical.hu
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:40 PM

To: GoldMedical KFT <info@gold-medical.hu>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Request for quotation (R125P02-11)

Good morning Kata,

Just a quick email to ask if proforma invoice MVM153451 is still required?

It expires next week on December 19th. It would then no longer be valid to use for payment.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 15:40, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Kata,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days. Please let me know if you require any
changes to be made.

These are currently in stock.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 15:00, GoldMedical KFT <info@gold-medical.hu> wrote:

Dear Kate,

| would like to request an offer for the same sensor as the oxygen sensor in the attached picture.
According to the partner, MAX250+

Thank you in advance for your help!
Best Regards:
Mrs Kata Szedfi

office manager

Gold Medical Ltd.
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Hq: Hungary, 1221 Budapest, Hasadék u.22.B

Office:  Hungary, 2370 Dabas, Bartok Béla ut 45.

e-mail:  info@gold-medical.hu

R125P02-11
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